
 
 

KITTERY PORT AUTHORITY 
TOWN HALL 

200 ROGERS RD. 
KITTERY, ME 03904 

 
Meeting Agenda 
March 3, 2022 

                                                      6:00 P.M. 
                                                 Hybrid Meeting 

 
The public may attend the meeting in person or remotely via Zoom. Attendees via Zoom will be 
recognized during the public hearings and public comment portion of the meeting. Register in advance 
via Zoom at:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_QuBmPgu-Sjq5baseEsx7oA 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar. 
Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments during a public hearing.  
The public may also submit public comments for the Public Hearing and the Public Segment of the 
agenda via email, US Mail, or by dropping written comments in the Drop Box outside the Town Hall 
entrance.  Emailed comments should be sent to TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
Comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will be read into the record by the KPA 
Chair. 

 
 

1. Call to Order / Attendance 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Agenda Amendments and Adoption 

4. Acceptance of Previous Minutes: February 3, 2022 

5. Harbormaster Report and Budget Report 

6. All Items involving Town Officials or Invited Guests  

7. Public Hearing 

8. Piers, Wharves & Floats 

a. The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an “after the fact” application from Daniel & Bonnie 
Hannigan, 11 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, ME 03905 (Map 18, Lot 11-3) to construct a pier 
connecting to an existing deck, as shown on Ambit Engineering drawing # C1, “Existing 
Conditions Plan”, dated 9/16/21. Agent: Steven Riker, Ambit Engineering, Inc. 

Phone: 207-439-0452 ext 301 
Email:kpa@kitteryme.org 
http://www.kitteryme.gov/ 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_QuBmPgu-Sjq5baseEsx7oA
mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
http://www.kitteryme.gov/


 

b. The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an application from Daniel & Bonnie Hannigan, 11 
Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, ME 03905 (Map 18, Lot 11-3) for the modification of an existing 
structure consisting of the addition of a 3’ x 45’ gangway and a 10’ x 20’ float. Agent: Steven 
Riker, Ambit Engineering, Inc. 

c. The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an application from Touchdown Capital LLC, 23 
Bond Road, Kittery Point, ME 03905 (Map 25, Lot 9) to construct a 4’ x 8’ access ramp, a 4’ x 75’ 
permanent timber pier with access stairs down to adjacent beach, a 3’ x 40’ seasonal gangway 
and a 10’ x 30’ main float. Agent: Tidewater Engineering & Surveying Inc. 

d.   The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an application from The Inhabitants of Kittery 
(Town Of Kittery), 12 Williams Ave, Kittery, ME 03904 (Map 9, Lot 17) for the modification of an 
existing float structure by adding a 6’ x 24’ angled float, two (2) 500lb anchors, and the addition of 
up to 18 additional 10’ x 17” x 6’ ramp planks to an existing boat ramp.      

9.   Public Segment (Three Mins.) 

     10.  Unfinished Business 

     11.  New Business  

     12.  Committee and Other Reports 

            a. Communications from the Chairperson 

     13.  Board Member Issues or Comments 

     14.  Executive Session 

     15.  Adjournment 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

PORT AUTHORITY MEETING                                             UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 

   REMOTE                                                                               FEBRUARY 3, 2022       

 

1. Call to Order / Attendance 1 

Vice Chair Patton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 2 

Member present: Vice Chair Patton, Niles Pinkham, John McCollett, and Brian Bush 3 
Members absent: Steve Lawrence, Alan Johnston, and Chair Philbrook. 4 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 5 

3. Agenda Amendments and Adoption 6 

Under 8. Piers, Wharves & Floats, 8.b After gangways insert two pilings. 7 

8. c change the word accept to approve. 8 

Vice Chair Patton cast one vote to approve agenda as amended. 9 

4. Acceptance of Previous Minutes: January 6, 2022 10 

Amend page 3, line 57 change from Mr. Mc Collett no to Mr. Mc Collett said he would 11 
need more information to make an informed decision. 12 

Vice Chair Patton approved the January 6, 2022 minutes as amended.   13 

5. Harbormaster Report and Budget Report 14 

The Harbormaster reported he had completed the State of Maine Department of Labor 15 
Safety inspection work list.  16 

The Harbormaster submitted to the Maine Department of Environmental Protection 17 
Permit by Rule, an application for the Traip float extension, obtained letters of approval 18 
for Traip from the Department of Marine Resources, and Maine Inland Fisheries and 19 
Wildlife, as well as received two quotes for the Traip project to date.  20 

The Harbormaster stated he was applying for a $3000.00 no match grant from Maine 21 
Municipal Association Risk Management Services, and a MacDonald Safety 22 
Enhancement Grant for the lighting of the ramp and floats at Traip.  23 

The Harbormaster mentioned he had been having some preliminary conversations with 24 
USCG and ACOE regarding the KPYY conversion to floats. USCG supports the project.  25 

The Harbormaster said he has attended NH Dredge Committee meeting as it relates to 26 
all projects surrounding the Piscataqua river including the Isles of Shoals seawall 27 
projects.  The following is from the slide show: “Basically, it looks to be funded and 28 



2 | P a g e  
 

started this season. Still have not hired a company so no news on what will need to 29 
happen with the moorings out there yet. They are working with property owners 30 
regarding rights of way access to the islands and building temporary ramps. The project 31 
could extend two seasons. The work will be done between April and November due to 32 
weather and sea conditions during winter.”   33 

The Harbormaster congratulated Chuck Moran for being appointed Shellfish Warden for 34 
Kittery and has been working with the Town Manager and Shellfish Committee on a 35 
strategy to reopen the Brave Boat Harbor flats.  36 

The permit renewals have started, and to date 78 mooring have been renewed, 101 37 
waitlist have been renewed, 28 launch permits have been sold, collected excise tax on 38 
29 boats, and 4 moorings are enrolled in the temp program. 39 

 40 

OBJECT ACCT DESCRIPTION
 CURRENT YEAR 

BUDGET 

 CURRENT 
YEAR 

EXPENSES 

 CURRENT YEAR 
REMAINING 

PERCENT 
USED

64010 HARBOR MASTER FULL TIME SALARI 60,536.00$           36,092.74$    24,443.26$           59.62
64020 PART TIME SALARIES 19,042.00$           9,741.44$       9,300.56$              51.16
65010 POSTAGE 250.00$                 18.45$             231.55$                  7.38
65020 TELEPHONE & INTERNET 1,950.00$             1,117.89$       832.11$                  57.33
65200 ELECTRICITY 1,800.00$             794.66$          1,005.34$              44.15
65220 WATER 500.00$                 155.20$          344.80$                  31.04
65240 DUMPSTERS/TRASH REMOVAL 1,000.00$             684.00$          316.00$                  68.4
65305 BOAT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00$             3,291.34$       208.66$                  94.04
65310 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00$             2,281.51$       (781.51)$                152.1
65311 GAS, GREASE, & OIL 1,500.00$             637.69$          862.31$                  42.51
65462 RIGGING 11,000.00$           7,579.71$       3,420.29$              68.91
65463 SANITATION 2,500.00$             1,074.00$       1,426.00$              42.96
65470 PROFESSIONAL  DEVELOPMENT 1,500.00$             975.00$          525.00$                  65
65480 OTHER PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACTED 3,000.00$             -$                  3,000.00$              0
65500 MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS WHARVES/HARB 5,000.00$             3,106.73$       1,893.27$              62.13
65521 UNIFORMS 1,000.00$             390.98$          609.02$                  39.1
66010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00$                 -$                  300.00$                  0
66040 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES & SERVICES 500.00$                 108.88$          391.12$                  21.78
TOTAL 116,378.00$        68,050.22$    48,327.78$           58.47%

FY 2022 YTD EXPENSES



3 | P a g e  
 

 41 
 

6. All Items involving Town Officials or Invited Guests 42 

7. Public Hearing - None 43 

8. Piers, Wharves & Floats 44 

a. The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an “after the fact” application from Daniel 45 
& Bonnie Hannigan, 11 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, ME 03905 (Map 18, Lot 11-3) to 46 
build a pier connecting to an existing deck, as shown on Ambit Engineering drawing # 47 
C1, “Existing Conditions Plan”, dated 9/16/21. Agent Steve Riker, Ambit Engineering, 48 
Inc. 49 

Postponed until March 3, 2022 KPA meeting.  50 

b. The Kittery Port Authority moves to accept an application from Daniel & Bonnie 51 
Hannigan, 11 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point, ME 03905 (Map 18, Lot 11-3) for the 52 
modification of an existing structure consisting of the addition of a 3’ x 45’ gangway, two 53 
pilin and a 10’ x 20’ float. Agent: Steven Riker, Ambit Engineering, Inc. 54 

Postponed until March 3, 2022 KPA meeting. 55 

c. The Kittery Port Authority moves to approve an application from Christine E. 56 
Robichaud, 7 Rose Lane, Kittery, ME 03904 (Map 10, Lot 10) to add a float to mooring 57 
617 in the back channel. 58 

Moved by Mr. Pinkham, seconded by Mr. Bush. 59 

Motion Carried 4-0-0 60 

9. Public Segment (Three Mins.) 61 

10. Unfinished Business - None 62 

OBJECT ACCT DESCRIPTION
CURRENT YEAR 

BUDGET
CURRENT YEAR 

REVENUE
CURRENT YEAR 

DIFFERENCE PERCENT

43147 DINGHY FEES (10,000.00)$    (1,000.00)$       (9,000.00)$        10
43148 TRANSIENT SLIP RENTAL (7,000.00)$       (16,266.00)$     9,266.00$         232.37
43149 KPA APPLICATION FEES (500.00)$          (875.00)$           375.00$             175
43150 MOORING FEES (100,000.00)$  (7,772.28)$       (92,227.72)$     7.77
43151 LAUNCH FEE (14,000.00)$    (7,846.75)$       (6,153.25)$        56.05
43152 TRANSIENT MOORING (4,000.00)$       (13,198.00)$     9,198.00$         329.95
43153 WAIT LIST FEE (800.00)$          (556.00)$           (244.00)$           69.5
43156 PIER USAGE FEE (2,400.00)$       (1,998.00)$       (402.00)$           83.25
43157 MOORING LATE FEE -$                   -$                    -$                    0
TOTAL (138,700.00)$  (49,512.03)$     (89,187.97)$     35.70%

FY 2022 YTD REVENUE



4 | P a g e  
 

11. New Business - None 63 

12. Committee and Other Reports - None 64 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 65 

Vice Chair Patton relayed a message from Chair Philbrook about an application coming 66 
from the Kittery Point Yacht yard to replace some of their existing moorings in the back 67 
channel with some 80 ft. long wood floats. Vice Chair Patton suggested prior to this 68 
meeting the board should review their rules and regulations regarding wood floats. 69 

13. Board Member Issues or Comments 70 

Mr. Bush wanted to speak to the board about cleaning up the back channel and the 71 
navigation in regards to what Tom Allen is trying to do, it’s been something the board 72 
has wanted for a long time. 73 

14. Executive Session - None 74 

15. Adjournment 75 

Mr. Bush moved to adjourn at 6:37 p.m., seconded by Mr. Pinkham. 76 

All were in favor. 77 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 78 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 79 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 80 
minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 81 
summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 82 
refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 83 























































































































































































Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

10-39A
10-39A 
32 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: CONNELL,  MOIRA C.  EDWARDS,  
DAVID C.
32 WILLIAMS AVE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

4-80
4-80 
WALLINGFORD SQUARE

Mailing Address: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
300 WESTGATE CENTER DRIVE 
HADLEY, MA 01035

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-1
9-1 
WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: INHABITANTS OF KITTERY  WILLIAMS 
AVE/WHIPPLE ROAD
ROAD ISLAND 200 ROGERS ROAD
KITTERY, ME 03904-1428

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-10
9-10 
37 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: GOTTEL,  DEBRA A.  
37 WILLIAMS AVE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-10A
9-10A 
21 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: JACOBSON, CHRISTOPHER  
JACOBSON, MOLLY
21 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-11
9-11 
39 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: HADWEN, DAVID M  
738 ISLINGTON STREET 
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-12
9-12 
43 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: PAWLEK, STANLEY  PAWLEK, SOPHIE
43 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-133
9-133 
10 ROGERS ROAD

Mailing Address: 10 ROGERS ROAD LLC  
32 ROUTE 236 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-134
9-134 
5 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: BWF MANAGEMENT LLC  
5 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1700

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-135
9-135 
9-11 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: HART, DIANE  LAWRENCE, GEORGE W.
9 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-17
9-17
12 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: INHABITANTS OF KITTERY 12 WILLIAMS 
AVENUE TRAIP ACADEMY
200 ROGERS ROAD  
KITTERY, ME 03904-1428

Subject Property:

Abutters List Report - Kittery, ME

2/15/2022

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 5

150 foot Abutters List Report
Kittery, ME
February 15, 2022



Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-135
9-135-A 
9 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: NANCY G. ROY REV. TRUST OF 2020  
ROY, NANCY G. TR
9 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-135
9-135-B 
11 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: BARRY, THOMAS M  
11 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-136
9-136 
15 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: GARDINER, SCOTT  
PO BOX 552 
RYE BEACH, NH 03871

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-136
9-136-1 
15 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: GOODRICH, TR, LAUREN  GOODRICH 
FAMILY TRUST, LAUREN A
13 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-136
9-136-2 
13 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: GOODRICH, TR, LAUREN  GOODRICH 
FAMILY TRUST, LAUREN A
13 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-136
9-136-3 
17 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: GARDINER, SCOTT  
PO BOX 552 
RYE BEACH, NH 03871

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15 
36 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: NARROW GAUGE HOLDINGS LLC  
PO BOX 233 
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03802-0233

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-1 
36 WHIPPLE ROAD #1

Mailing Address: VEINO IV, JAMES L  
36 WHIPPLE RD UNIT #1 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-2 
36  WHIPPLE ROAD  #2

Mailing Address: ROSS, HEIDI A  
36 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1737

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-3 
36 WHIPPLE ROAD #3

Mailing Address: BAILEY, JOHNATHAN L.  BAILEY, EMILY 
WIGGIN
36 WHIPPLE ROAD UNIT 3 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-4 
36  WHIPPLE ROAD #4

Mailing Address: CASSINELLI, RONALD  CASSINELLI, 
ELAINE
PO BOX 111 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-5 
36  WHIPPLE ROAD  #5

Mailing Address: GOODWIN, HENRY JAMES  GOODWIN, 
CATHERINE MEADE HARRIS
41 DEPOT ROAD 
STRATHAM, NH 03885

Abutters List Report - Kittery, ME

2/15/2022

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 2 of 5

150 foot Abutters List Report
Kittery, ME
February 15, 2022



Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-1-6 
36 WHIPPLE ROAD #6

Mailing Address: TRUTOR, KRISTINE LINNEA  
36 WHIPPLE ROAD #6 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-1 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #1

Mailing Address: PACHECO, SARAH M.  
9 MEADOWBROOK LANE 
LITCHFIELD, NH 03052

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-2 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #2

Mailing Address: SEWELL, VICTORIA  
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #2 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-3 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #3

Mailing Address: PALMER, ADAM R,  
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #3 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-4 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #4

Mailing Address: DENARO,  PAUL  
1702 WOLFRUN LANE 
PANAMA CITY, FL 32405

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-5 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #5

Mailing Address: BERUBE, JAKE D.  
18 PENNYMEADOW WALK 
WELLS, ME 04090

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-15
9-15-2-6 
3 WILLIAMS AVENUE #6

Mailing Address: RUSSELL, PATRICK H.  
3 WILLIMAS AVENUE #6 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-16
9-16 
24 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: BEANE, DOUGLAS J  BEANE, KAREN E
24 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-16A
9-16A 
26 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: WILKINSON, SHARI  JENNER, DONALD
26 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-16B
9-16B 
28 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: CLARK, FRANCIS C  BARTOLOMEI, JANE 
E
28 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1702

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-18
9-18 
6 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: L'ITALIEN, DENNIS D  L'ITALIEN, SHARI L
6 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1702

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-19
9-19 
4 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: MELHORN, LUCILLE B  
4 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1702

Abutters List Report - Kittery, ME

2/15/2022

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 3 of 5

150 foot Abutters List Report
Kittery, ME
February 15, 2022



Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-2
9-2 
7 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: SULLIVAN III, EDWIN E  SULLIVAN, 
CATHERINE S
7 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-20
9-20 
26 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: BURKE, HEATHER R.  MCGUIRE, COLIN 
G.
26 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-21
9-21 
20-22 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: BARTLEY, MARCEL R  BARTLEY, 
DEBORAH A
2600 LAKE SHORE ROAD, UNIT 17 
GILFORD, NH 03249

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-22
9-22 
16 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: KIMBALL, DANA P  
6 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1523

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-23
9-23 
WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: ECO VENTURES  
6 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-24
9-24 
6-8 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: R C BISHOP OF PORTLAND  
510 OCEAN AVENUE 
PORTLAND, ME 04103

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-24
9-24A 
6-8 WHIPPLE ROAD

Mailing Address: SAINT RAPHAELS CHURCH  PARISH
6 WHIPPLE ROAD 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1739

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-25
9-25 
28 WENTWORTH STREET

Mailing Address: KOLK, MARTIN H & WOLFE, KYLE A  
WOLFE, NEVA A
28 WENTWORTH STREET 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1721

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-27
9-27 
40 TRAIP AVENUE

Mailing Address: RANDALL, AURISE A  
40 TRAIP AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1716

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-28
9-28 
36 TRAIP AVENUE

Mailing Address: 20-22 HAM STREET LLC  
2 GREENLEAF WOODS DRIVE UNIT 201 
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-29
9-29 
32 TRAIP AVENUE

Mailing Address: SAEVARSSON, ERLING I  
32 TRAIP AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-3
9-3 
11 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: MCNABB, KENNETH F  MCNABB, SUSAN 
F
11 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Abutters List Report - Kittery, ME

2/15/2022

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 4 of 5

150 foot Abutters List Report
Kittery, ME
February 15, 2022



Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-4
9-4 
15 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: COLLINS TRS, DAVID R & DEBORAH C  
DRC & DCC REV TRUSTS
15 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-5
9-5 
17 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: WHEELER, WILLIAM R  WHEELER, 
WILMA
17 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-6
9-6 
19 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: BRUNING, ANNA  
19 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-7
9-7 
29 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: WILKINS, JEANNE Y  
29 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-8
9-8 
31 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: HOVEN, ERICA J  KANE, ROBERT D
31 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904

Parcel Number: 
CAMA Number:  
Property Address:

9-9
9-9 
35 WILLIAMS AVENUE

Mailing Address: DUFFY, EARL A  
35 WILLIAMS AVENUE 
KITTERY, ME 03904-1750

Abutters List Report - Kittery, ME

2/15/2022

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies 

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 5 of 5

150 foot Abutters List Report
Kittery, ME
February 15, 2022



Traip Public Boat Ramp and Flat Extension Project 
EXISTING LOADING/OFFLOADING FLOATS 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEAN LOW TIDE LINE 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10ft 10ft 
“ “ 
“ “ 
“ “ 
“ “ 
“ “ 
“ “ 

Exist  
Float 

Exist
Float 

Exist 
Float 

Exist 
Float 

New 
Float 

ADD 1 – 6X24 FOOT TIMBER 
FLOAT HERE 

  

Replace Existing Piling 

Replace Existing Piling 

Existing 
Ramp 

Add 12 - 10ft 
X 18in X 6in 
concrete 
ramp planks 

   
 

Added 
Structures 
Existing 
Structures 

2-New 500lb 
Pyramid Anchors 
with 5/8” Chain 











Kittery Port Authority 
Attn: Michael Blake 
200 Rogers 
Kittery, Maine 03904 

DESCR!PT!OM O!= 'NORK: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
NE11N ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS Of ENGINEERS 

139.;, VIRG\NIA ROAD 
CONCORD, MASSAC!iUSE1TS 01742-2751 

MAINE GENERAL PERMIT (GP) 
AUTHORIZATION LETTER AND SCREENING SUMMARY 

CORPS PERMIT# NAE-2007-02272 Amendment 
CORPS PGP ID# 14-066 
STATE ID# ·-..P""B .... R.---------

___[fill lace 3-1 O'x1 O' deteriorated floats attached perpendicular to a line of base floats extending parallel to the Traip Academy Boat 
launch Rreviously authorized per NAE-1999-01953. with 3- B'x 20' floats extending west at an 11 O degree angle from the line of 
base floats in the Back Channel of the Piscatagua River off Williams Road Kitterv. Maine as shown on the attached plans entitled 
"Traip Academy Boat Launch Kittery, Maine Floating Dock Site Plan and Details by Wright-Pierce". in 1 sheet. 

See Attached Conditions: 

LAT/LONG COORDINATES '--_
4
_
3
_·

0
_
8
_
5
_
70 
____ N 

70.73955 w USGS QUAD: ME-Kittery 
------~----

I. CORPS DETERMINATION: 
Based on our review of the information you provided, we have determined that your project will have only minimal individual and cumulative impacts on 
waters and wetlands of the United States. Your work is therefore authorized by the U.S.' Army Corps of Engineers under the enclosed Federal 
Permit. the Maine General Permit (GP). Accordingly, we do not plan to take any further action on this project. 

You must perform the activity authorized herein in compliance with all the terms and conditions of the GP [including any attached Additional Conditions 
and any conditions placed on the State 401 Water Quality Certification including any required mitigation]. Please review the enclosed GP carefully, 
including the GP conditions beginning on page 5, to familiarize yourself with its contents. You are responsible for complying with all of the GP 
requirements; therefore you should be certain that whoever does the work fully understands all of the conditions. You may wish to discuss the 
conditions of this authorization with your contractor to ensure the contractor can accomplish the work in a manner that conforms to all requirements. 

If you change the plans or construction methods for work within our jurisdiction, please contact us immediately to discuss modification of this 
authorization. This office must approve any changes before you undertake them. 

Condition 41 of the GP (page 18) provides one year for completion of work that has commenced or is under contract to commence prior to the expiration 
of the GP on October 12, 2015. You will need to apply for reauthorization for any work within Corps jurisdiction that is not completed by October 12, 
2016. 

This authorization presumes the work shown on your plans noted above is in waters of the U.S. Should you desire to appeal our jurisdiction, please 
submit a request for an approved jurisdictional determination in writing to the undersigned. 

No work may be started unless and until all other required local, State and Federal licenses and permits have been obtained. This includes but is not 
limited to a Flood Hazard Development Permit issued by the town if necessary. 

II. STATE ACTIONS: PENDING [ X ], ISSUED[ ], DENIED [ ] DATE ____ _ 

APPLICATION TYPE: PBR~ TIER 1;_ __ . TIER 2 _: _ _,, TIER 3 LURC: DMR LEASE: NA: 

Ill. FEDERAL ACTIONS: 

JOINT PROCESSING MEETING: Feb 27 2014 LEVEL OF REVIEW: CATEGORY 1: ___ , CATEGORY 2;__X_. 

AUTHORITY (Based on a review of plans and/or State/Federal applications): SEC 10 _ __x__, 404 ___ 10/404 ____ , 103 ________ _ 

EXCLUSIONS: The exclusionary criteria identified in the general permit do not apply to this project. 

FEDERAL RESO.URCE AGENCY OBJECTIONS: EPA2fil_, USF&WS2fil_, NMFS2fil_ 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact my staff at 207-623-8367 at our Manchester, Maine Project Office. Jn order for us to better 
serve you, we would appreciate your completing our Customer Service Survey located at http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html 

FRANK J. DEL GIUDICE DATE 
CHIEF, PERMITS & ENFORCEMENT BRANCH 
REGULATORY DIVISION 



US Army Corps 
of Engine rs® 
New England District 

"PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR 
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 

GENERAL PERMIT 
NO. NAE-2007-02272 

1. This authorization requires you to 1) notify us before beginning work so we may inspect the project, and 2) submit a 
Compliance Certification Form. You must complete and return the enclosed Work Start Notification Form(s) to this office at 
least two weeks before the anticipated starting date. You must complete and return the enclosed Compliance Certification 
Form within one month following the completion of the authorized work and any required mitigation (but not mitigation 
monitoring, which requires separate submittals). 

2. The permittee shall assure that a copy of this permit is at the work site whenever work is being performed and that 
all personnel performing work at the site of the work authorized by this permit are fully aware of the terms and conditions of 
the permit. This permit, including its drawings and any appendices and other attachments, shall be made a part of any and all 
contracts and sub-contracts for work which affects areas of Corps of Engineers' jurisdiction at the site of the work authorized 
by this permit. This shall be done by including the entire permit in the specifications for the work. If the permit is issued 
after construction specifications but before receipt of bids or quotes, the entire permit shall be included as an addendum to the 
specifications. The term "entire permit" includes permit amendments. Although the permittee may assign various aspects of 
the work to different contractors or sub-contractors, all contractors and sub-contractors shall be obligated by contract to 
comply with all environmental protection provisions of the entire permit, and no contract or sub-contract shall require or 
allow unauthorized work in areas of Corps of Engineers jurisdiction. 



APPLICATION FOR OL .A.TMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT 

I 
OMB APPROVAL NO. 0710-0003 

(33CFR325) EXPIRES: 31Auaust2012 
Public reporting burden for this collection of infonnation is estimated to average 11 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching 
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of infonnation. Send comments regarding this 
burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Department of Defense, Washington 
Headquarters, Executive Services and Communications Directorate, Information Management Division and to the Office of Management and Budget, 
Paperwork Reduction Project (07"!0-0003). Respondents should be aware that notwithstanding nny other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any 
penalty for failing to comply with a collection of infonnation if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number. Please DO NOT RETURN your form to 
either of those addresses. Completed applications must be submitted to the District Engineer having jurisdiction over the location of the proposed activity. 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 
Authorities: Rivers and Harbors Act, Section 10, 33 USC 403; Clean Water Act, Section 404, 33 USC 1344; Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries 
Act, Section 103, 33 USC 1413; Regulatory Programs of the Corps of Engineers; Final Rule 33 CFR 320-332. Principal Purpose: Information provided on this. 
form will be used in evaluating the application for a pennit. Routine Uses: This Information may be shared with the Department of Justice and other federal, 
state, and local government agencies, and the public nnd may be made available as part of a public notice as required by Federal law. Submission of 
requested information is voluntary, however, if information is not provided the permit application cnnnot be evaluated nor can a permit be issued. One set of 
original drawings or good reproducible copies which show the location and character of the proposed activity must be attached to this application (see sample 
drawings and instructions) and be submitted to the District Engineer having jurisdiction over the location of the proposed activity. An application that is not 
completed in full will be returned. 

(ITEMS 1 THRU 4 TO BE FILLED BY THE CORPS) 

1. APPLICATION NO. 2. FIELD OFFICE CODE 3-f Es R2CEr~o t 4 4. DATE APPLICATION COMPLETE 

(ITEMS BELOW TO BE FILLED BY APPLICANT} 

5. APPLICANT'S NAME: 8. AUTHORIZED AGENT'S NAME AND TITLE {an agent is not required) 

First - Michael Middle- N Last- Brake First- Middle- Last-

Company- t\l!t>ul)'Pr.vtA1<ti"11Jrlt)I Company- SAM< 

E-mail Address - "''<»:!<""""···"" E-mail Address -

6. APPLICANT'S ADDRESS. 9. AGENT'S ADDRESS 
Address - wo Hoo•<> f<d Address - s*"' Cl 

City- K11u.-y State - "" Zip- o>nM Country- us City- State- Zip- Country-

7. APPLICANT'S PHONE NOs. WI AREA CODE. 10. AGENT'S PHONE NOs. W/AREA CODE 

a. Residence b. Business c.Fax a. Residence b. Business c.Fax 

603-834-2326 207-451-0829 

STATEMENT OF AUTHORIZA TJON 

11. I hereby authorize, Midi.ael Blak.e to act in my behalf as my agent in the processing of this application and to furnish, upon request, 
supplemental information in support of this permit application. 

APPLICANTS SIGNATURE DATE 

NAME, LOCATION, AND DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OR ACTIVITY 

12. PROJECT NAME OR TITLE (see instrucilonsf 

Traip Boat Launch Float Replacement and Realignment 

13. NAME OF WATERBODY, IF KNOWN (lf applicable) 14. PROJECT STREET ADDRESS (if applicable) 

Back Channel of Piscataqua River 
Address W'll' R d 1 1ams oa D 

15. LOCATION OF PROJECT 

Latitude: 0 N 43.05.138 

Longitude: ""W r.ml.44.:>-m~ City- fOttery State- Maine Zip- 03904 

16 .. OTHER LOCATION DESCRIPTIONS, IF KNOWN (see instructions) 

State Tax Parcel ID f.'f.<jprf Municipality "'"' 
Section - l1.1111 Townshio- """' Ranae-

17. DIRECTIONS TO THE SITE 

Rte 236E to Rte 103. Left on Williams Ave, behind Traip High School 

ENG FORM 4345, SEPT 2009 EDITION OF OCT 2004 IS OBSOLETE Proponent: CECW-OR 



18. Nature of Activity (Descripbon or project, incfudr 'atures) 

Replace 3 - 1 O'x1 O' deteriurated floats with 3 - 8'x20' larger floats including a minor reconfiguration at 
the outer end as shown on the project plans. 

19. Project Purpose (Desclibe the reason or purpose of tile project, see Instructions) 

Increase usability at low water hours, adding safety for boaters launching and hauling out. Presents 
added benefit to commercial small fishermen to exist better with recreational boaters. 

USE BLOCKS 20-23 IF DREDGED AND/OR FILL MATERIAL IS TO BE DISCHARGED 

20. Reason(s) for Discharge 

N/A 

21. Type(s) of Material Being Discharged and the Amount of Each Type in Cubic Yards: 

Type Type Type 
Amount in Cubic Yards Amount in Cubic Yards Amount in Cubic Yards 

N/A N/A NIA 

22. Surface Area in Acres of Wetlands or Other Waters Filled (see instructions) 

Acres N/A 
Or 

Liner Feet NIA 

23. Description of Avoidance, Minimization, and Compensation (see Instructions) 

N/A 

24. Is Any Portion of the Work Already Complete? Yes D No IZ1 IF YES, DESCRIBE THE COMPLETED WORK 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

25. Addresses of Adjoining Property Owners, Lessees, Etc., Whose Property Adjoins the Waterbody (11 more than can Ile entered here, please attach a supplemental list). 

Address - Traip Academy which is Town owned land 

City - Kittery State - Maino Zip- 03904 

26. List of Other Certifications or Approvals/Denials Received from other Federal, State, or Local Agencies for Work Described in This Application. 
AGENCY TYPE APPROVAL' IDENTIFICATION NUMBER DATE APPLIED DATE APPROVED DATE DENIED 

DEP Pending 

SHIP Maine DOT 11-26-2013 

Bureau parks & Lands Easement 1075-E-36 12-30-2014 

• Would include but is not restricted to zoning, building, and flood plain permits 

27. Application is hereby made for a permit or permits to authorize the work described in this application. l certify that the information in this application is 
complete and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the work described herein or am acting as the duly authorized agent of the 
applicant. 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE 

The application must be signed by the person who desires to undertake the proposed activity (applicant) or ii may be signed by a duly authorized agent if the 
statement in block ·11 has been filled out and signed. 

'18 U.S.C. Section "!001 provides that: Whoever, in any manner within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States knowingly and willfully 
falsifies, conceals, or covers up any trick, scheme, or disguises a material fact or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations or 
makes or uses any false wnting or document knowing same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or entry, shall be fined not more than 
Srn,ooo or imprisoned not more than five years or both. 

ENG FORM 4345, SEPT 2009 



Pine Tree 
Engineering 

53 Front Street 
Bath, Maine 04530 
Te l: (207) 443-1506 
Fax: (207) 442-7029 

Civil/Environmental Engineering • Surveyin g 

TRAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH 
USGS LOCATION MAP 

PLACE: PISCATAOUA RIVER !APPLICATION BY: 
TOWN : KITTERY 
couNTY: voRK TOWN or KITIERY 
STATE: MAINE 

A 

·-

2.000· 

--

SCALE: 1• a 2.000' 

DATE 

MARCH 19, 2007 

EXHIBIT 1 



~ 

i 
J 

I 
~ 

I 
I 

t 1;2·.2· . 12· 

"""'""'°"' 

1 1/2"x2"•12° 
ROO SUP?ORT 

20·-o· 

1 
~ 

2"6PWilKS·W\~IUllC--:-WS (Al..(OW f"OR SHRINXING) 

{cl-) 
¢ 

?' .. 

I 
~! I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 I j' I I '#.--1 

,._,. I ··-·· I ,._,. I 

¢ 
{< 1-l 

~ -&'-9 ' 

PLAN-FLOAT " A" 
SCALt: 1/2 - 1 

SIDE ELEVATION-FLOAT "A" 
SCAlL: 1/2 • 1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

w - ~ ..... ( ~ 
..... 

I r-

2° CKA.MFER 

I - ~ I 

I mn I ,• - ~ I 

I 1_ ,._,. I ,._,. '7f 
------20-:::---~-..... -~--- / ! 

M PLANKS W\ 1/4 MAX. Gt.PS (AU.OW f"OR~ING) 
..... I 

PLAN-FLOAT "B" 
SCAlL: ''"" -· 

SIDE ELEVATION-FLOAT "B" 
SCAll: 1/2 • 1 

I ..... ....) 

..... 

I 

I 
I 

8'-0" 

12° OOCIC CLEAT 

2:.&PlYSPDECIC!NC 

lOt.'GfTVDIMAI. Fl.OiJ.T 

"'"' 
~{h~~·ELOAT "ALB" w 

f'RO'llOE n.o.t.T COHNECTIOHS 
AS REQUIRED 

PLAN 
~O' 

~ 
~o 
~~ 
~~ 

l 

l 

i 

~i lj I' I~ 
Sid~id 

ll/ l ~ 
~ 1 · l,j,,j · ;; ~ 

Uili l 
Cl: - .:. 
l,j,,j ~ ~ ~ -= ~ J e;.r ~1 
I-·~ ~ -
:c~ i= ~ 
~·~ ~ 5 
-.u ~ !: 

~ i 

:I: 
(..) 
z 
=> 

,.. ~ 
a?c: LU co,. 
<(<I> -

~ >-1i ,. .... 
~~~ .... ~ 

!!, 

g 

DRAWING 

'1C: - 1 

~ 
¥ 
~ 
~ 
g 

I 

....._ __________________________ ...__ _______________ ~-~ 



Howe, Rodney A NAE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Harbor Master 

Harbor Master [kpa@kitteryme.org] 
Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:54 AM 
Howe, Rodney A NAE 
[EXTERNAL] FW: Traip float request 

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:52 AM 
To: 'rodney.a.howe@asuce.army.mil' 
Subject: Traip float request 

February 20, 2014 

Mr. Howe 

The following explanation of the Traip float replacement SHIP project is taken from my Report 
to Town Council regarding statement of need. 

The Traip boat launch floats are in need of upgrading because of the age of the current float 
system, as well as an exponential demand in use from local recreational boaters and 
fishermen. 

Currently, the three floats in place are about ten years old and have foam billets for 
floatation. The size of the float configuration is positioned so that at low tide the access 
on the inboard sides are useless as they dry out. 

The increase in use calls for not only an increase in size but a new alignment with the low 
water line so as to increase its usability during low tide hours. 

Safety of boaters will be increased because in times of rapid ebb and flow of the current in 
the back channel, boaters waiting their turn to haul out will be able to safely tie up 
temporarily while waiting for those ahead of them in line. 

1 



As this facility is used m, more by local lobstermen as wel. JS recreational fishermen, we 
will be able to allow more access to the float configuration. 

The KPA had enlisted a professional civil engineer to assist in the float design as well as 
method od anchoring the new floats to the bottom. 

I appreciate your time assisting us in this project, and if you need any further information 
please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Blake 

Kittery Harbormaster 

2 



I 

BEST MANAGEMENT CONDITIONS 

(1) All areas of wetlands and/or waters which are disturbed during construction shall be restored 
to their approximate original elevation (but not higher) and condition by careful protection, 
and/or removal and replacement, of existing soil and vegetation. In addition, if upland clearing, 
grubbing, or other construction activity results in, or may result in, soil erosion with transport and 
deposition into a wetland or waterway, devices such as geotextile silt fences, sediment 
trenches, etc., shall be installed and properly maintained to minimize such impacts during 
construction. These devices must be removed upon completion of work and stabilization of 
disturbed areas. The sediment collected by these devices must also be removed and placed 
upland, in a manner that will prevent its later erosion and transport to a waterway or wetland. 

(2) Adequate sedimentation and erosion control devices, such as geotextile silt fences or other 
devices capable of filtering the fines involved, shall be installed and properly maintained to 
minimize adverse impacts on waters and wetlands during construction. These devices must be 
removed upon completion of work and stabilization of disturbed areas. The sediment collected 
by these devices must also be removed and placed upland, in a manner that will prevent its 
later erosion and transport to a waterway or wetland. 

(3) No temporary fill (e.g., access roads, meadow mats, cofferdams) may be placed in waters or 
wetlands unless specifically authorized by this permit. If temporary fill is used, it shall be 
disposed of at an upland site and suitably contained to prevent its subsequent erosion into a 
water of the U.S., and the area shall be restored to its original contours (but not higher). During 
use, such temporary fill must be stabilized to prevent erosion or, in the case of flowing water 
(rivers or streams), clean washed stone should be used.· 

(4) When temporary fill is placed in wetlands or waters for the purpose of supporting excavation 
equipment which will perform trenching operations, protective geotextile fabric shall first be 
placed in two parallel strips, separated by the location and width of the future trench. This does 
not apply to meadow mats. 

(5) To prevent slumping of sediment or peat into waters of the U.S., dredging shall not occur 
within feet of the marsh edge. In addition, no equipment will traverse, be placed, or 

· stored on the marsh vegetation. Any equipment that must traverse vegetated wetlands will be 
supported by mats, or low ground pressure equipment will be used. 

(6) The height of the proposed structure (up to 4 feet wide) will be a minimum of 4 feet high over 
the grade of the marsh surface (measured from the bottom of the support stringer I-beam to 
marsh substrate). The height of the proposed structure (4 feet wide or greater) shall be 
designed and constructed such that the pier width to height ratio is 1: 1 over salt marsh 
vegetation. · 



REPLY TO: 
ATTENTION OF: 

-EPARTMENT OF THE ARM
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

696 VIRGINIA ROAD 
CONCORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01742·2751 

MAINE PROGRAMMATIC GENERAL PERMIT (PGP) 
AUTHORIZATION LETTER AND SCREENING SUMMARY 

Town of Kittery 
Clo Sue Douglas 
Pine Tree Engineering, Inc. 
53 Front Street 

CORPS PERMIT# NAE-2007-02272 
CORPS PGP ID# --m33 

Bath, Maine 04530 
STATE ID# -....------·---

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: 
To place fill in less than 2.21 O SF (0.05 acres) of inter tidal zone of the Piscataoua River in conjunction with the reconstruction of 
the existino boat launch ramp at TraiQ Academy off Willi.ams Avenue at Kittery, Maine as shown on the attached plans. 

_$£!= A TT ACHED CQ.llil!I.!QNS ·------

LAT-LONG COORDINATES ,;_ .53.0~56994 

I. CORPS DETERMINATION: 

N 70.739548085 w USGS QUAD: Kittery, ME 

Based on our review of the information you provided, we have determined that your project will have only minimal individual and cumulative impacts on 
waters and wetlands of the United States. Your work ls therefore authorized by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under the enclosed Federal 
Permit, the Maine Programmatic General Permit (PGP). 

You must perform the activity authorized herein in compliance with all the terms and conditions of the PGP [including any attached Additional Special 
Conditions and any conditions placed on the State 401 Water Quality Certification including any required mitigation]. Please review the enclosed PGP 
carefully, including the PGP conditions beginning on page 7, to familiarize yourself with its contents. You are responsible for complying with all of the 
PGP requirements; therefore you should be certain that whoever does the work fully understands all of the conditions. You may wish to discuss the 
conditions of this authorization with your contractor to ensure the contractor can accomplish the work in a manner that conforms to all requirements. 

If you change the plans or construction methods for worll within our jurisdiction, please contact us immediately to discuss modification of this 
authorization. This office must approve any changes before you undertake them. 

Condition 38 of the PGP (oaoe 151 provides one year for completion of work that has commenced or is under contract to commence prior to the 
expiration of the PGP on October 11. 2010. You will need to apply for reauthorization for any work within Corps jurisdiction that is not completed by 
October 11. 2011. 

No work may be started unless and until all other required local, State and Federal licenses and permits have been obtained. This includes but is not 
limited to a Flood Hazard Development Permit issued by the town if necessary. Also, this permit requires you to notify us before beginning work 
and allow us to inspect the project. Hence, you must comolete and return the attached Work Start Notification Formisl to this office no later than 2 
!'Jeeks before the anticipated starting date. (For projects requiring mitigation. be sure to include the MITIGATION WORK START FORM\. 

II. STATE ACTIONS: PENDING [ X l ISSUED[ J. DENIED [ J DATE 5115107 

APPLICATION TYPE: PBR.-2_. TIER 1;_ __ . TIER 2 __ _. TIER 3.:....____. LURC: DMRLEASE. NA: 

Ill. FEDERAL ACTIONS: 

JOINT PROCESSING MEETING:_ .. ..... ~!~!.~I-........ ----····- LEVEL OF REVIEW: CATEGORY 1:.___ CATEGORY 2~-2$_-

AUTHORITY: SEC 10 _____ , 404____ 10/404 __ X __ , 103 ___ _ 

EXCLUSIONS: The exclusionary criteria identified in the general permit do not apply to this project. 

ESSENTIAL FISH HABITAT (EFH): EFH PRESENT@/ N (CIRCLE ONE) 
IF YES: Based on the terms and conditions of the PGP, which are intended to ensure that authorized projects cause no more than minimal 
environmental impacts, the Corps of Engineers has preliminary determined that this project will not cause more than minimal adverse effects to EFH 
identified under the Magnunson-Stevens Fisheries Conservation and Management Act. 

FEDERAL RESOURCE AGENCY OBJECTIONS: EPA_Jfil_, USF&WS_Jfil_, NMFS_Jfil_, SHPO NO, THPO.l!Q.__ 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact my staff at 207-623-azt r Manche;ter, Maine P. ject Office. 

z?<!~v ,~_,/IA"··-<- ~ / "'""t~ , 12-Cld zco""f 
RODNEY A. HOWE / RANK J. DEL GIUDICE 
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER CHIEF, PERMITS & ENFO 
MAINE PROJECT OFFICE REGULATORY DIVISION 



US Army Corps 
of Engineers(@ 
New England District 

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS FOR 
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 

PROGRAMMATIC GENERAL PERMIT 
NO. NAE-2007-02272 
TOWN OF KITTERY 

TRAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH 
KITTERY, MAINE 

1. This permit authorizes impacts to only those areas of wetlands shown on the attached project plans 
entitled TRAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH, KITTERY, MAINE in three sheets dated MARCH 19, 2007. 
No other filling, clearing or other disturbance in wetlands shall occur. Any additional proposals that would 
further impact wetlands will require additional permitting. 

2. This authorization requires you to 1) notify us before beginning work so we may inspect the project, and 
2) submit a Compliance Certification Form. You must complete and return the enclosed Work Start 
Notification Form(s) to this office at least two weeks before the anticipated starting date. You must 
complete and return the enclosed Compliance Certification Form within one month following the 
completion of the authorized work and any required mitigation (but not mitigation monitoring, which 
requires separate submittals). 

3. The permittee shall assure that a copy of this permit is at the work site whenever work is being performed 
and that all personnel performing work at the site of the work authorized by this permit are fully aware of 
the terms and conditions of the permit. This permit, including its drawings and any appendices and other 
attachments, shall be made a part of any and all contracts and sub-contracts for work which affects areas 
of Corps of Engineers' jurisdiction at the site of the work authorized by this permit. This shall be done by 
including the entire permit in the specifications for the work. If the permit is issued after construction 
specifications but before receipt of bids or quotes, the entire permit shall be included as an addendum to 
the specifications. The term "entire permit" includes permit amendments. Although the permitee may 
assign various aspects of the work to different contractors or sub-contractors, all contractors and sub
contractors shall be obligated by contract to comply with all environmental protection provisions of the 
entire permit, and no contract or sub-contract shall require or allow unauthorized work in areas of Corps 
of Engineers jurisdiction. 

2. Adequate sedimentation and erosion control devices, such as geotextile silt fences or other devices 
capable of filtering the fines involved, shall be installed and properly maintained to minimize impacts 
during construction. These devices must be removed upon completion of work and stabilization of 
disturbed areas. The sediment collected by these devices must also be removed and placed upland, in a 
manner that will prevent its later erosion and transport to a waterway or wetland. 



511::>05 
·r ,,. . . DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

P E R M I T JA.Y R U L E N 0 T I F I CA T I 0 N 
· •use with DEP Regulation, Chapter 305) 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK ONLY 
Name of Applicant: Town of Kittery Applicant Mailing 

(owner) Address: 

Town/Citv: 
· Kittery 

State: 
03904 Daytime Telephone No: (207) 439-1633 Project 

Zip Code.: (Include area code) EXT. 329 Location:· 
(town) 

200 Rogers Road 

Maine 

Kittery 

County:: I York 'Map#: 9 I Lot#: 17 I Name of Wetland or Back Channel -
Waterbodv: Piscataqua River 

Name of Agent: I Stephen C. DeWick, P.E. I Agents Telephone No: (207) 443-1508 
(include area code) 

Detailed Directions to Site: I Traveling south on Route 1 in Kittery, turn left onto Route 103 (Whipple Road). Travel about 

0.8 mile to Williams Ave on right. Travel through Academy parking lot to ramp. 

UTM Northing: I I UTM. Easting: I 
(if known) (if.known)· 

Description of ~roject: Reconstruction of existing 20' wide boat ramp, with four floats, concrete abutment, two steel 

piles, pavement, and landscaping. 

/ Part of a larger project? . · ., I.Yes . I ¥"' I No 

(CHECK ONE) This project: does 0 does not D involve work below mean low water. 

I am filing notice of my intent to carry out work which meets the requirements for Permit By Rule (PBR) under DEP 
Rules, Chapter 305. I and my agents, if any, have read and will comply with all of the standards in the Sections checked 
below. 

O Sec. (2) Act. Adjacent to Protected Natural Res. 

D Sec. (3) Intake Pipes 

D Sec. (4) Replacement of Structures 

O Sec. (5) REPEALED 

O Sec. (6) Movement of Rocks or Vegetation 

O Sec. (7) Outfall Pipes 

O Sec. (8) Shoreline stabilization 

D Sec. (9) Utility Crossing 

D Sec. (10) Stream Crossing 

D Sec. (11) State Transportation Facllitles 

D Sec. (12) Restoration of Natural Areas 

D Sec. (13) F&W Creation/Enhance/Water 
Quality Improvement 

O Sec. (14) REPEALED 

0 Sec. (15) Public Boat Ramps 

O Sec. (16) Coastal Sand Dune Projects 

O Sec. (17) Transfers/Permit Extension 

D Sec. (18) Maintenance Dredging 

I authorize staff of the Departments of Environmental Protection, Inland Fisheries & Wildlife, and Marine Resources to 
access the project site for the purpose of determining compliance with the rules. I also understand that this permit is 
not valid until approved by the Department or 14 days after receipt by the Department, whichever is less. 

I have attached the following required submittals. NOTIFICATION FORMS CANNOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT THE 
NECESSARY ATIACHMENTS: 

0 Attach a check for $55 (non-refundable) made payable to: "Treasurer, State of Maine". 
0 Attach a U.S.G.S. topo map or Maine Atlas & Gazetteer map with the project site clearly marked. 
0 Attach all other required submissions as outlined in the PBR Sections checked above; 

By signing this Notification Form, I represent that the project meets all applicability requirements and standards 
in the rule and that the applicant h s sufficient f le, right, or interest in the property where the activity takes 

lace. / . 

Kee a co as a record of · rmit. Send the form with attachments via certified mail to the Maine Dept. of Environmental Protection 
at the appropriate regional office listed below. The DEP will send a copy to the Town Office as evidence of the DEP's receipt of 
notification. No further authorization by DEP will be issued after receipt of notice. Permits are valid for two years. Work carried out 
In violation of any standard is subject to enforcement action. 

AUGUSTA DEP PORTLAND DEP 
STATE HOUSE STATION 17 312 CANCO ROAD 
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0017 PORTLAND, ME 04103 
1207)287-2111 12071822-6300 

OFFICE USE ONLY Ck.# 

PBR# FP Date 

BANGOR DEP 
106 HOGAN ROAD 
BANGOR, ME 04401 
207)941-4570 
Staff 

Acc. 
Date 

Staff 

Def. 
Date 

PRESQUE ISLE DEP 
1235 CENTRAL DRIVE 
PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769 
1207)764-0477 

Mer 
Photos 



Pine Tree 
Engineering 

53 Front Street 
Balh, Maine 04530 
Tel: (207) 443-1508 
Fax: (207) 442-7029 

Civil/Environmental Engineering • Surveying 

TRAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH 
USGS LOCATION MAP 

PLACE: PISCATAOUA RIVER !APPLICATION BY: 
TOWN: KITTERY 
couNTY: voRK TOWN or KITIERY 
STATE: MAINE 

~ 

MARCH 19, 2007 

EXHIBIT 1 



TBM 192-32-01 

PROPOSED r Fl.OAT P1L£S 

PROPOSED 8' CONCRElE PLANKS 

PROPOSED 8' x 2ff 
FLOATS (TYP.) 

Pine Tree 
Engineering 

•• r:P 

PROPOSED RIPRAP PROTECTIOH 

53 Front Slreel 
Balh, Maine 04530 
Tel: (207) 443-1508 
Fax: (207) 442-7029 

TOWN: KITTERY 

8' x 12' PROPOSED 
CONCRETE ABUTMENT 

' • 

'oo.o 

TAAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH 
PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

I 

J 
I 

I 

JO' 

~ 

PROPOSED LIGHT POt.E 
WITH RE90ENTIAI.. SHIELD 

(MONUMENT) 

0 JO' - - -- - -SCALE: 1" a JO' 

DATE 

JULY 30, 2007 

EXHIBIT 2 
Civil/Environmental Engineering • Surveying 

PLACE: PISCATAOUA RIVER IAPPLICATION BY: 

COUNTY: YORK TOWN OF' KITTERY 
STATE: MAINE 

r., 

.. _ 



" 

" 0 .... 
I 
(I) 
~ 

If) ~ 
~ Q.. a. z 
:5 20.. 
Q.. ~~ r I-

0:: 

< =to ~ ··~ i5 t-i . 
I&.. I {-S 

~ 

~~: 
5:z,.,- • co~ z . • d 

~~~~ Q ....... 

~ z .. o 
l +8: = ..... .-

- IJMENT I 
z I(> 

\ ~. - ABU Ci > \- i-- - - GRA >ER-4.0~ w ~d ~, gd m ..,.. 
~ 

. ___:._ .. -~ . . . . . - . · - ..... . 50 YR. EHW ELEV.110. 7 
'- E IOSTING GRADE I • •$-: ~ . - ·- . . - I-. -·· \ 'J.. • 4 ~\ .. iSi- MHWS ELEV.109.4 

( IYP.) \ ~< .;,:; . 
"-;(: ~. : ,,;;• 4: 

'- CONCJ; ElE 
• ::<".t:;, ,, 

ls: • .'1;.= IA'r c~ w... 
l' .. ! '::i'>i ML.LW ELEV.100 ABO'm ERT ~ ·- (.:.:, .e 1tt ~,f1S.~;; ~ 

,_. ·..:.::: r-- • • · 
50 YR. ELLW ELEV.98.1 

6' MIN 
EMBED ~ENT ~s·~ IN. 
lttTO-... ....., ....... .... 

~· 
' INTC LEDGE 

Ii) <D v I") <"! ~ v ,..: -i ci '° NN o:i iri - :: - 0 ~~ Ol Ol - -
2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 

20' 0 20' 

SCALE: 1" g 20' 

OATE 

Pine Tree 53 Front Street TRAIP ACADEMY BOAT LAUNCH 
Bath, Maine 04530 PROFILE JULY 30, 2007 

Engineering Tel: (207) 443-1508 
Fax: (207) 442-7029 PLACE: PISCA T AQUA RIVER APPLICATION BY: 

EXHIBIT 3 TOWN: KITTERY 
Civil/Environmental Engineering • Surveying COUNTY: YORK TOWN or KITIERY 

STATE: MAINE 



REPLY TO 
ATTENTION OF 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

696 VIRGINIA ROAD 
CONCORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01742-2751 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PROGRAMMATIC GENERAL PERMIT 
STATE OF MAINE, SUMMARY OF SCREENING AND STATUS 

TOWN OF KITTERY PORT AUTHORITY 
P.O. BOX 808 
KITTERY, MAINE 03904 

CORPS PERMIT # 
CORPS PGP ID# 

199901953 
99-422 

STATE ID#~~~-~~~~~~~--~~-

DESCP.!PT!ON OF \"!ORK AS O,._! ATTACHED STATE APP~!: 
Install and maintain a line of 3. 24'x 4' floats extending southwest from shore. parallel to an existing boat ramp. and leadjng to a 
fourth 24'x 4' float attached perpendicular to the northwest the back channel of the Piscatagua River at Kittery. Maine. 

I. STATE ACTIONS: PENDING [ ), ISSUED[ ], DENIED [ ] DATE 

LEVEL OF STATE REVIEW: PERMIT BY RULE:: ~, TIER 1: _, TIER 2 : __ ,TIER 3:_, (NRPA) 

II. EXCLUSIONS: APPLIES NIA APPLIES N/A 
St. John/St. Croix ( l [ x] Navigation [ l [ x] 
Historic Properties [ J [ x] New/Extended Boating Fae [ l [ x] 
Nat'l Refuge/Forest/Park Serv. [ l [ x] National Wild & Scenic R. [ l [ xJ 
Threat/Endangered Species I l [ x] N.H./Canadian Waters [ l [ x) 
Corps Navigation Project [ l [ x] ?rojects requiring EIS [ l [ x] 

UTM GRID COORDINATES N: 4771586 E: 358504 USGS QUAD1 KITTERY, ME 

111. FEDERAL ACTIONS: 

DATE STATE FILE REVIEWED: B/25/99 (PGP JP MEETING) 

LEVEL OF CORPS REVIEW: CATEGORY 1:_____ CATEGORY 2: X 

AUTHORITY: SEC 10 X , 404 ____ 10/404 ____ , 103_, __ _ 

FEDERAL RESOURCE AGENCY OBJECTIONS: EPA NQ, USF&WS NQ.., NMFS NQ 

We have determined that your project as proposed and as shown on the plans submitted to the 
Corps is eligible under the State of Maine Programmatic General Permit. Accordingly, other than 
possibly performing a compliance inspection (condition 22 of the permit) at some later date, we do 
not plan to take any further action on this project 

Please note that all work is subject to the conditions contained in the general permit arid 
any additional special conditions listed on any attached sheets. No work may be started unless and 
until all other required local, State and Federal licenses and permits have been obtained. 

Additional Special conditions Attached: YES ~ (CIRCLE ONE) 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Shawn Mahaney or Rod Howe of my 
staff at 207-623-8367 at our Manchester, Maine Project Office. 

L. CLEMENT 
S IOR PROJECT MANAGER 
MAINE PROJECT OFFICE 

DAVID H. KILLOY, P.E., C.P • D E 
CHIEF, PERMITS & ENF CEMENT SECTION 
REGULATORY BRANCH 



APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT 
(33 CFR 325) 

OMB APPROVAL NO. 0710-003 
Expires October 1996 

Public reporting burden far this collection of Information is estimated ta overage 5 hours per response. including the time for reviewing instn.:ctions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send 
comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to 
Department of Defense, Washingto11 Headquarters Service Directorate of lnfarmationOperations and Reports, 1215 Jefferson Davis Highway, Suite 
1204, Arlington. VA 22202-4302: and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project 10710·0003J, Washington. DC 
20503. Please DO NO RETURN your form to either of those addresses. Completed applications must be submitted to the District Engineer having 
jurisdiction aver the location of the proposed activity. 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Authority: 33 USC 401, Section 10; 1413, Section 404. Principal Purpose: These laws require permits authorizing activities in, or affecting, 
navigable waters of the United States. the discharge of dredged or fill material Into waters of the United States. and the transportation of dredged 
material for the purpose of dumping it Into ocean waters. Routine Uses: Information provided on this form will be used in evaluating the application 
for a permit. Disclosure: Disclosure of requested information is voluntary. If information is not provided, however. the permit application cannot be 
processed nor can a permit be Issued. 

One set of original drawings or good reproducible copies which show the location and character of the proposed activity must be attached to this 
application laee sample drawings and instn.:ctionsl and be submitted to the District Engineer having jurisdiction over the location of the proposed 
activity. An application that is not completed in full will be returned. 

flTEMS 1 THRU 4 TO BE FILlED BY THE CORPS! 

1. APPLICATION NO. 2. FIELD OFFICE CODE 3. OA TE RECEIVED 4. DATE APPLICATION COMPLETED 

1TEMS BE. OW TO BE Fl LED BY APPLICANT! 

5. APPLICANT'S NAME 8. AUTHORIZED AGENT'S NAME AND TITLE 1~n 119•nt is not r•ouu.d1 

"""' "' C>~ Ja L .. J fVic C, /eff- ~·~'y 
6. 9. AGENT'S ADDRESS 

'?og' 
o 3~o { 

';> o TJo ')( s;.o ~ 

K~ M 
7. 10. AG NT' 

a. Residence a. Residence 

b. Business '{) er CSC/ll._ b. Business 

11. STATEMENT OF AUTHORIZATION 

I hereby authorize, to act in my behalf as my agent in the processing of this application and to 

furnish. upon request, supplemental information in support of this permit application. 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE DATE 

NAME. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OR ACTIVITY 

12. PROJECT NAME OR TITLE ''"f onstruct10ns1 

T"" .... , r ~ c 14 cJ Q ""'Y 
13. NAME OF WATERBODY, IF KNOWN ri11pp11c1oie1 14. PROJECT STREET ADDRESS 11t1pplie1bt•1 

!f,qc.f< c.~ .. ~ e-( ( f.J-14.J \ ~ 
15. LOCATION OF PROJECT 

Yo,... Is 
J COUNTY STATE 

16. OTHER LOCATION DESCRIPTIONS, IF KNOWN, tsH msrruetionsJ 

17. DIRECTIONS TO THE SITE 

r..,..()°W'I 14r5., rr~ ? s s 10 p.. • ., r... i J' s cir;,, /',TC,/ 
Rov"i-c. lc,J Q_y 05C.o15) ~i;.J;f 0 "' 'ifa JO] 'TO (,.11 /11~ .... ) jq-t-e. L,J..\o""''h 

lv• LL.~~ ~v.- ~ r.-..4.,r 4w.J"7 frt ... t.;. Lt: p.-.""f '~r-::Jsc.; e-la?- sµ. 
ENG FORM 4345. Fee 24 EDITION OF s£!" 91 1S OBSOLETE. V 1f!rooonent: CcCW·ORl 



19 ...Hr.' Nature of Activity (O.•C1Tp1Jon 01 PfOi«t mc1u<1~ •II IHt"re•) 

<. (:,. /"-;L. 
fLUJ(.,-4! f-.a__. d; (f Y'> 

l-.,,,._~ 71 O•< 

,_,Se d '/,'"/ Mc-oi,.: J 
/ <J' %. Project Purpose i'Oe•cn"- ,,,. ,..,on or PUfP"'" of the pm1ect '" mstrucbon•J 

USE BLOCKS 20-22 IF DREDGED AND/OR FILL MATERIAL IS TO BE DISCHARGED 

20. Reason(s) for Discharge 

21. Type(s) of Material Being Discharged and the Amount of Eac:h Type in Cubic: Yerds 

/ 
ZZ. Surface Area in Acres of Wetlands or Other Waters Filled , ... iMtuctJon•) 

/ 
Z3. Is Any Portion of the Work Already Complete? Yes IE.:tES, DESCRIBE THE COMPLETED WORK 

24. Addresses of Adjoining Property Owners, Lessees, Etc., Whose Property Adjoins the Waterbocly (If more than can be entered here, 
pease attach a supplymental rist). 

A Tl~c.~ .. J 

25. List of Other Certiflc:ations or Approvals/Denials Received from other Federal, State or Local Agencies for Work Described in This Application. 

AGENCY TYPE APPROVAL• IDENTIFICATION NUMBER DATEAPPLIED DATEAPPROVED DATE DENIED 

•would include but is not restricted to zoning, building and flood plain permits 

26. Application is hereby made for a permit or permits to authorize the work described In this application. I certify that the information in this 
application is c lete and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the work des;ribed herein or am acting as the 
duly aut e a en! of heap~ 

~:;_NA~wp~~~ p J!I ~ SiGNATUREOFAGENT DATE 

The applicatiCln must be signed by the perso wtJldesires to undertake the proposed activity (applicant) or it may be signed by a duly 
authorized agent if the statement in bloc:k has been filled out and signed. 

18 U.S.C. Section 1001 provides that: Whoever, In any manner within the jurisdiction of any department er agency cf the United States knowingly 
and willfully falsifies, conceals, or covers up any trick, scheme, er disguises a material fact or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or 
representations or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or entry, shall be 
fined not more than S10,000 or Imprisoned not more than rive years or both. 





.. 

--·Klll'\llP'Cf S :Mr. "°"TO 1111 

usm "°" CCtNn'AH:l!lo 



~
 

t a: 
~
 
~
 

.. 
~
L
i
.
.
.
 

• Ct: 
() 

\:-
~
 

--
lu

 
...... 
It 

~
 

~
 

£. 
,._ 

ti 
ft: 

1lt: et: 
~
 

~
Q
 

:t: 
~
 

u 
re. F-

~
~
 

&
 

f: 
[
[
~
 

")_ ~
 

() 
~
 

-
,ci 

I-"' \,} 

/Ji 2 .x ;, 
0 

h
'l:X

J
, 

' ,h, ;th
 

-1 

~I 
J l.u 

~
~
 

~
 

-
?
-

N
 

~
 

;>/:.. 
)
t 

o_ 
,.) 

.3" 
0 

e 
~
 

l-



~
 

-.J 
' 

~
 

¢
' 

..... 
~
 

oc:. 
~
 

C"\ 
-
~
 

:::i-
C

l... 

Ct. 
·~ 

ct: 
c< 

\-

t "" ~
 

"' ~ 
3 

V
) 

UJ 
.-J 

... -.. ....... 
>

 
tt: 

'"" 
~
 

U
1 

~
D
.
 

-
~
 () ..J 

en 
_t 

'JI 
-.I 
~
 

::r 
v 

r
(
 

~
 

~ 
~ ~ 

. 
.. 

~
,
~
'
C
 ~
 

~
 



-fJ Q
 

. ...J 

~
 

<
 r () 

.3 ~'" 

-
~
 
~
 

tt 
>

 w
 

-
II 

w
 



















DEPLW0115-B2008 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL 
OF ACTIVITY 

(DIF&W) 
This form is for use in obtaining approval from the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife (DIF&W) 
for the timing/location of certain projects in accordance with Chapter 305 Permit by Rule Standards.  
 

To be filled out by applicant:  (Instructions are on the back of this form) 

1. Applicant’s name: ______________________________________ 

 Address:  ______________________________________ 

    ______________________________________ 

    ______________________________________ 

 telephone:  ______________________________________ 
 

2. I plan to perform the following activity (please check the appropriate box): 
  Sec. 9 Utility crossings  (if performed between Oct. 2 and July 14) 
  Sec. 10 Stream crossings (if performed between Oct. 2 and July 14) 
  Sec. 15 Public boat ramps  (any location) 
  Sec. 16 Activities in coastal sand dunes (moving sand between April 1 and September 1) 
  Sec. 20 Activities in existing developed areas located in/on/over high or moderate value  

 inland waterfowl & wading bird habitat or shorebird nesting, feeding and staging areas if: 
      cutting or removing vegetation in a shorebird roosting area 
      an activity in any shorebird area is performed between July 15 and September 15 

                  a new activity in a moderate value inland waterfowl and wading bird habitat is performed        
                     between April 15 and July 31  
 

3.     Brief description of project:  [please include the name of the stream or waterbody, if known] 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
4.   I plan to perform this activity between the dates of _______________and __________________. 
                       (start date)             (end date) 
 

5.   I have included a map showing the location of my project.   
*[Please note that if no location map is provided, no approval will be granted by DIF&W] 

 

6.  Send completed form to the appropriate regional office of the Department of Inland Fisheries and 
Wildlife.  A map of the regions and the regional office addresses has been attached to this form. 

For agency use only: 
The Department has reviewed the proposed timing of the activity identified above and: 

 approves of the project’s timing/location as proposed. 
  requires that the project’s timing be changed to occur between ____________________and  

     ______________________.            (start date) 
    (end date) 

 requires that the project’s location be changed as shown on the plan (Section 20 Activity  
Only)             

_______________  ______________ ________________ 
DIF&W representative  Position     Date 



DEPLW0115-B2008 

 
Getting Approval 

====================== 

1. When do I need to get approval from the Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife 
 (DIF&W) before filing a Permit by Rule Notification Form with the DEP? 

 

You need to get approval for the timing of your project if it involves: 
 

 constructing a submerged utility crossing between October 2 and July 14 (Section 9 of PBR), 
 constructing a stream crossing between October 2 and July 14 (Section 10 of PBR),  
 constructing a boat ramp (Section 15 of PBR), or 
 moving sand in an area seaward of a frontal sand dune between April 1 and  
      September 1 (Section 16 of PBR) 
 certain activities in, on or over a shorebird nesting, feeding or staging area or inland waterfowl and     

wading bird habitat depending on the time of the year (Section 20 of PBR) 
 

2. Why does the DIF&W care about when I construct my project or, in the case of cutting in a 
significant wildlife habitat (sec. 20 of PBR), where I do the cutting? 
 

The DIF&W is responsible for managing the health and welfare of Maine’s inland fish and wildlife, including 
the habitat used by these species.  The DIF&W knows which streams and lakes are particularly important for 
fish and other wildlife.  They also know when certain kinds of activities should or shouldn’t take place in our 
lakes and streams.  For this reason, DIF&W biologists need to review the potential impacts on our fish and 
wildlife by activities taking place in protected natural resources.  The DIF&W has specific concerns about 
those activities described above that take place in the winter and spring.  In the case of cutting in a SWH, 
DIF&W may feel that relocating a path may result in fewer disturbances to the birds using the habitat. 
 

3. How do I get DIF&W approval? 
 

Simply fill out the applicant section of the form: write your name and address; check the box in front of the 
activity you are proposing; write a brief description of what your project involves; and fill in the dates when 
you plan to do the work.  Then mail this form, along with a location map, to the appropriate regional office.  
[Without a location map, DIF&W cannot properly review your project and the form will be returned to 
you unapproved.]  The regional office boundaries, their addresses and their telephone numbers are shown on 
the state map included in this packet of information.  Once received, a DIF&W biologist will check the 
location of your project.  If there are concerns about your project’s impact on fish or wildlife during the time 
you propose to construct your project, the DIF&W biologist will recommend an alternative time to construct 
the project.  If there are no concerns, the biologist will simply check off the form and return it to you: no 
change in plans will be required of you. 
 

4.   How long will it take to get DIF&W approval? 
 

The DEP has asked that DIF&W staff review the “Request for Approval” within 2 weeks of receiving it. Once 
reviewed, DIF&W will return the form directly to you.  You then submit the form to the department along 
with the PBR Notification Form. 
 

5. What if DIF&W doesn’t approve the timing of my project? 
 

If the dates you propose for construction are not approved by the DIF&W, the biologist will recommend 
another time when the work can take place.  If you do not feel you can construct your project during the new 
dates approved by the biologist, you will need to contact the Regional Fisheries Biologist at the appropriate 
DIF&W regional office.  The addresses and phone numbers of the regional offices can be found on the state 
map identifying the regional boundaries.  It may be possible for you and the DIF&W to agree on a different 
time frame if certain aspects of your project are changed. 



From: DEP, PBR Notification
To: John Brosnihan
Subject: RE: Southern Maine Regional Office-Town of Kittery-Inhabitants of Kittery-NRPA PBR Part 1 of 1
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 11:58:27 AM

Hi John, I received your application and I will log it into the database. Then I will send your email  to
the project manager who will definitely read this information.
Thanks,
Toby
 
 

From: John Brosnihan <jbrosnihan@kitterypolice.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:59 AM
To: DEP, PBR Notification <DEP.PBRNotification@maine.gov>
Subject: Southern Maine Regional Office-Town of Kittery-Inhabitants of Kittery-NRPA PBR Part 1 of 1
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello all,

So this is my first attempt at this so please be gentle with me. I have a quick question but I’m not
sure if anyone actually reads this part of the email. If I decide to use helical moorings and chain at
the end of the face docks rather than a new piling. Do I need to do another application? I was told
that you guys really like the use of Helical Moorings and its an option for me so I wanted to see what
you guys thought? Right now the way the docks are set up, that end is held by two mushroom
anchors and crossed chain. So if you prefer I do it that way, please let me know what I would have to
do for you guys!
 
Thanks and I hope this isn’t all messed up!
 
John J. Brosnihan
Harbormaster
Town of Kittery Maine
e. jbrosnihan@kitterypolice.com
p. 207-451-0829
f. 207-439-7151
 

mailto:DEP.PBRNotification@maine.gov
mailto:jbrosnihan@kitterypolice.com
mailto:jbrosnihan@kitterypolice.com


Payment Receipt Confirmation 
Your payment was successfully processed. 
  
  
Transaction Summary 

Description Am  

DEP Payment Portal  $2  

Service Fee  

Maine.gov Total  $2  
 

 

  
Customer Information 
Customer Name John Brosnihan 
Company Name  
Local Reference ID 0118425671 
Receipt Date 2/1/2022 
Receipt Time 01:47:27 PM EST 
  
Payment Information 
Payment Type Credit Card  
Credit Card Type VISA 
Credit Card Number ******5796 
Order ID 60092774 
Billing Name John Brosnihan 
 

 

  
Billing Information  
Billing Address 54 Courtney Lane 
Billing City, State Eliot, ME 
ZIP/Postal Code 03903 
Country US 
Phone Number 2073322656 
This receipt has been emailed to the address below. 
Email Address johnjbroz@gmail.com  
 

 

  

 
 

mailto:johnjbroz@gmail.com

	2022.3.03 KPA Agenda.pdf
	KITTERY, ME 03904

	2-3-2022 MINS.pdf
	11 Pepperrell Rd after the fact.pdf
	11 Pepperrell Rd after the fact plan set.pdf
	KPA APP 11 Pepperrell Rd.pdf
	KPA 11 Pepperrell Rd Plan Set.pdf
	23 Bond Rd KPA app.pdf
	KPA 23 BOND RD SITE PLAN.pdf
	12 Williams Ave KPA Permit App.pdf
	KPA App for Traip Float Expansion_.pdf
	Traip Boat Ramp Abbuters List.pdf
	Tramp Public Boat Ramp Ext Diagram2.pdf
	Traip Boat Ramp TOPO MAP.pdf
	Traip Boat Ramp2 (003).pdf
	NAE-2007-02272-MOD.pdf
	NAE-2007-02272.pdf
	NAE-2007-02272-PERMIT (003).pdf
	DMR Approval.pdf
	DIF W Approval 012522_Signed.pdf
	RE_ Southern Maine Regional Office-Town of Kittery-Inhabitants of Kittery-NRPA PBR Part 1 of 1.pdf
	DEP PERMIT PAYMENT RECIEPT (002).pdf



 
 
    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 26 to page 26
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (291.33 47.65) Right top (328.76 63.98) points
      

        
     0
     291.3255 47.6467 328.7622 63.9827 
            
                
         26
         SubDoc
         26
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     25
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 26 to page 26
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (353.27 74.87) Right top (412.48 129.33) points
      

        
     0
     353.2663 74.8734 412.4843 129.3268 
            
                
         26
         SubDoc
         26
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     25
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 26 to page 26
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (230.07 738.52) Right top (338.97 780.73) points
      

        
     0
     230.0655 738.5239 338.9723 780.7252 
            
                
         26
         SubDoc
         26
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     25
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 26 to page 26
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-2.72 665.69) Right top (71.47 867.17) points
      

        
     0
     -2.7227 665.6925 71.4701 867.17 
            
                
         26
         SubDoc
         26
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     25
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 27 to page 27
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-2.00 641.23) Right top (47.01 880.82) points
      

        
     0
     -2.0027 641.2278 47.0054 880.8226 
            
                
         27
         SubDoc
         27
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     26
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 27 to page 27
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (1.40 383.94) Right top (89.89 457.45) points
      

        
     0
     1.4007 383.9356 89.8874 457.4477 
            
                
         27
         SubDoc
         27
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     26
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 27 to page 27
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (262.10 9.57) Right top (305.66 83.08) points
      

        
     0
     262.0962 9.5687 305.6589 83.0807 
            
                
         27
         SubDoc
         27
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     26
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 24 to page 24
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-1.92 748.32) Right top (287.24 786.23) points
      

        
     0
     -1.9248 748.3213 287.2422 786.2304 
            
                
         24
         SubDoc
         24
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     23
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 22 to page 22
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (16.72 744.25) Right top (90.61 791.76) points
      

        
     0
     16.7152 744.2528 90.6141 791.7592 
            
                
         22
         SubDoc
         22
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     21
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 21 to page 21
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-7.04 739.85) Right top (56.30 790.88) points
      

        
     0
     -7.038 739.8541 56.3039 790.8795 
            
                
         21
         SubDoc
         21
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     20
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 20 to page 20
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (105.79 646.22) Right top (134.89 660.32) points
      

        
     0
     105.7928 646.2166 134.8858 660.3223 
            
                
         20
         SubDoc
         20
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     19
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 20 to page 20
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (41.44 747.60) Right top (73.17 767.00) points
      

        
     0
     41.4355 747.6013 73.1734 766.9966 
            
                
         20
         SubDoc
         20
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     19
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 19 to page 19
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (746.41 177.41) Right top (768.87 406.80) points
      

        
     0
     746.4085 177.4117 768.8705 406.7965 
            
                
         19
         SubDoc
         19
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     18
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 19 to page 19
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (749.13 518.43) Right top (778.40 587.85) points
      

        
     0
     749.1312 518.4259 778.3999 587.8539 
            
                
         19
         SubDoc
         19
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     18
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 19 to page 19
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-13.22 1.12) Right top (38.51 457.17) points
      

        
     0
     -13.216 1.1189 38.5147 457.1659 
            
                
         19
         SubDoc
         19
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     18
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 19 to page 19
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-39.08 576.28) Right top (216.17 613.04) points
      

        
     0
     -39.0814 576.2826 216.1688 613.0386 
            
                
         19
         SubDoc
         19
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     18
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 18 to page 18
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (747.73 158.31) Right top (759.30 406.08) points
      

        
     0
     747.7305 158.3136 759.3019 406.0764 
            
                
         18
         SubDoc
         18
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     17
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 18 to page 18
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (751.81 538.81) Right top (770.19 616.40) points
      

        
     0
     751.8145 538.8065 770.1926 616.4026 
            
                
         18
         SubDoc
         18
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     17
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 18 to page 18
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-33.68 0.40) Right top (45.28 316.91) points
      

        
     0
     -33.6754 0.3988 45.282 316.9091 
            
                
         18
         SubDoc
         18
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     17
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 18 to page 18
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-133.05 577.60) Right top (166.44 616.40) points
      

        
     0
     -133.0528 577.6046 166.4408 616.4026 
            
                
         18
         SubDoc
         18
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     17
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 17 to page 17
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (749.97 158.96) Right top (776.52 408.76) points
      

        
     0
     749.9732 158.955 776.5192 408.7598 
            
                
         17
         SubDoc
         17
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     16
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 17 to page 17
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (749.97 524.47) Right top (810.55 559.19) points
      

        
     0
     749.9732 524.4732 810.5526 559.1873 
            
                
         17
         SubDoc
         17
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     16
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 17 to page 17
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (725.47 570.76) Right top (773.80 588.46) points
      

        
     0
     725.4692 570.7586 773.7966 588.4559 
            
                
         17
         SubDoc
         17
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     16
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 17 to page 17
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-9.65 -0.32) Right top (47.52 402.63) points
      

        
     0
     -9.6513 -0.3212 47.5247 402.6338 
            
                
         17
         SubDoc
         17
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     16
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 17 to page 17
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-28.71 580.97) Right top (191.15 615.68) points
      

        
     0
     -28.71 580.9686 191.1455 615.6826 
            
                
         17
         SubDoc
         17
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     16
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 16 to page 16
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (28.61 741.59) Right top (82.39 764.51) points
      

        
     0
     28.6082 741.5868 82.3862 764.5085 
            
                
         16
         SubDoc
         16
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     15
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 16 to page 16
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (163.49 -1.61) Right top (760.34 55.70) points
      

        
     0
     163.494 -1.6077 760.3418 55.6967 
            
                
         16
         SubDoc
         16
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     15
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 16 to page 16
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-99.22 -1.61) Right top (32.13 490.33) points
      

        
     0
     -99.2248 -1.6077 32.1346 490.3289 
            
                
         16
         SubDoc
         16
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     15
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 15 to page 15
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (45.35 -1.60) Right top (1024.51 110.33) points
      

        
     0
     45.3454 -1.602 1024.5076 110.3274 
            
                
         15
         SubDoc
         15
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     14
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 15 to page 15
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-53.36 -1.60) Right top (39.18 229.31) points
      

        
     0
     -53.364 -1.602 39.176 229.3075 
            
                
         15
         SubDoc
         15
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     14
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 15 to page 15
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-67.47 -1.60) Right top (15.38 447.00) points
      

        
     0
     -67.4654 -1.602 15.38 446.997 
            
                
         15
         SubDoc
         15
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     14
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 15 to page 15
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (350.29 733.43) Right top (1024.51 796.01) points
      

        
     0
     350.287 733.4306 1024.5076 796.0053 
            
                
         15
         SubDoc
         15
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     14
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 14 to page 14
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (31.51 -2.81) Right top (884.87 49.97) points
      

        
     0
     31.5112 -2.8136 884.8674 49.9714 
            
                
         14
         SubDoc
         14
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     13
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 14 to page 14
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-32.71 -2.81) Right top (40.31 354.36) points
      

        
     0
     -32.7104 -2.8136 40.3087 354.3644 
            
                
         14
         SubDoc
         14
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     13
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 14 to page 14
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (352.62 719.46) Right top (613.03 793.36) points
      

        
     0
     352.6195 719.4601 613.0251 793.359 
            
                
         14
         SubDoc
         14
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     13
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (403.65 740.32) Right top (434.50 779.98) points
      

        
     0
     403.651 740.324 434.4977 779.984 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (201.83 736.80) Right top (226.50 772.05) points
      

        
     0
     201.8255 736.7986 226.5029 772.052 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-36.13 763.24) Right top (606.36 794.09) points
      

        
     0
     -36.1347 763.2386 606.3578 794.0853 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-88.13 -3.52) Right top (38.78 776.46) points
      

        
     0
     -88.1334 -3.522 38.7787 776.4587 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (584.32 -3.52) Right top (665.41 776.46) points
      

        
     0
     584.3245 -3.522 665.4072 776.4587 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 13 to page 13
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-7.05 -3.52) Right top (641.61 37.02) points
      

        
     0
     -7.0507 -3.522 641.6112 37.0194 
            
                
         13
         SubDoc
         13
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     12
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 11 to page 11
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (541.92 722.32) Right top (581.52 754.88) points
      

        
     0
     541.918 722.3203 581.5179 754.8801 
            
                
         11
         SubDoc
         11
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     10
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 11 to page 11
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (409.92 732.88) Right top (605.28 773.36) points
      

        
     0
     409.9185 732.8802 605.2778 773.3601 
            
                
         11
         SubDoc
         11
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     10
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 11 to page 11
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (28.88 750.48) Right top (120.40 793.60) points
      

        
     0
     28.8799 750.4802 120.3996 793.6 
            
                
         11
         SubDoc
         11
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     10
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 6 to page 6
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (735.48 137.21) Right top (755.22 402.67) points
      

        
     0
     735.4785 137.2129 755.2179 402.6731 
            
                
         6
         SubDoc
         6
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     5
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 6 to page 6
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (735.48 507.50) Right top (755.22 557.18) points
      

        
     0
     735.4785 507.4958 755.2179 557.1846 
            
                
         6
         SubDoc
         6
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     5
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 6 to page 6
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (717.78 562.63) Right top (746.37 595.30) points
      

        
     0
     717.7812 562.6299 746.3692 595.3019 
            
                
         6
         SubDoc
         6
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     5
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 6 to page 6
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-18.70 0.40) Right top (28.95 440.11) points
      

        
     0
     -18.7007 0.3988 28.946 440.1098 
            
                
         6
         SubDoc
         6
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     5
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddMaskingTape
        
     Range: From page 6 to page 6
     Mask co-ordinates: Left bottom (-71.79 578.29) Right top (208.64 616.40) points
      

        
     0
     -71.7927 578.2852 208.6422 616.4026 
            
                
         6
         SubDoc
         6
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus3
     Quite Imposing Plus 3.0f
     Quite Imposing Plus 3
     1
      

        
     25
     27
     5
     1
      

   1
  

 HistoryList_V1
 qi2base



	Applicants name 1: Inhabitants of Kittery
	Applicants name 2: 200 Rogers Road
	Applicants name 3: Kittery ME 03904
	Applicants name 4: 
	Applicants name 5: 207-332-2656
	Sec 9 Utility crossings  if performed between Oct 2 and July 14: Off
	Sec 10 Stream crossings if performed between Oct 2 and July 14: Off
	Sec 15 Public boat ramps  any location: On
	Sec 16 Activities in coastal sand dunes moving sand between April 1 and September 1: Off
	Sec 20 Activities in existing developed areas located inonover high or moderate value: Off
	Brief description of project  please include the name of the stream or waterbody if known 1: Add 6'X26' float along boat ramp, Replace 2 existing pilings, Add additional piling, Install 32 - 10'x18"x6" concrete ramp planks at public boat ramp, 12 Williams Ave. on the Back Channel of the Piscatiqua River Maine
	start date: 3/1/2022
	end date: 8/31/2022
	start date_2: 
	approves of the projects timinglocation as proposed: On
	requires that the projects timing be changed to occur between: Off
	requires that the projects location be changed as shown on the plan Section 20 Activity: Off
	end date_2: 
	DIFW representative: Rebecca Settele
	Position: Wildlife Biologist
	Date: 1/26/22


